
 
115 West Ventura Avenue, Clewiston, FL 33440 

       Agenda Item #  

TO:   City Commission of the City of Clewiston 

FROM: Lynne Mila, Assistant City Manager 

VIA:  Danny Williams, City Manager 

DATE: March 17, 2025 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2025-12 approving grant agreement # 3958 b 

between the Florida Highway Beautification Council (FHBC) and the City of 

Clewiston. 

Background:  

Resolution 2025-12 approves grant agreement #3958 between the Florida Highway Beautification 

Council (FHBC) and the City of Clewiston and authorizes the mayor to sign the same.  The length 

of the project is 0.3 miles, and the city will use the $116,444 grant funds to install 13 Royal Palm 

trees and an irrigation system in the median from San Luiz Avenue to West of Flagler Avenue.  

The proposed project completes the sixth and final phase of the Sugarland Highway Beautification 

Project.   

Fiscal Impact: The city pledged $16,500 for landscape design and staff estimates maintenance 

costs of $84,165 over 25 years.   

Attachments: 

a. Resolution No. 2025-12 

b. FHBC grant agreement number 3958 

 

Recommendation: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2025-12 approving grant agreement # 3958 b between the Florida 

Highway Beautification Council (FHBC) and the City of Clewiston. 

 


